

BRISTOL AREA MG OWNERS CLUB COMMITTEE MEETING TUESDAY 20 JUNE 2023

PRESENT			Action		
Andrew Hounsom	Violet Delmas	Bert Hurditch			
Pauline Leverett	Richard Delmas	Chris Leverett			
Helene Vaughan	Val Scott	Tina Hounsom			
MINUTES OF LAST MEETING					
Error correction, meeting place for Cotswold trip was Starbucks not Costa. Omitted RD taking 2 BAMGOC plaques to Brittany for French club.					
MATTERS ARISING					
TREASURER'S REPORT					
ACCOUNT BALANCES @ 19/06/2023		UP OR DOWN ON YEAR			
B A M G O C	£6,938.90	Description	10/10/2021-19/06/2022	10/10/2022-19/06/2023	
BLUEBELL RUN RESERVE ACCOUNT	£881.01	INCOME			
BRITTANY 2023	£0.00	Car Sales Ads	£30.00	£20.00	
BRITTANY 2023 RESERVE ACCOUNT	£0.00	Aerospace Visit Income	£0.00	£336.00	
BRUNEL RUN	£3,275.00	Bank Interest	£52.59	£0.00	
BRUNEL RUN RESERVE ACCOUNT	£100.00	CASH From PL	£0.00	£0.59	
BALANCE AT BANK @ 19/06/2023	£11,194.91	Club Car Plaques Sold	£0.00	£25.00	
CASH	£126.30	Donation	£45.00	£17.50	
TOTAL Cash	£126.30	Membership	£735.00	£746.00	
		Raffle	£273.00	£371.50	
OVERALL TOTAL	£11,321.21	TOTAL INCOME	£1,135.59	£1,516.59	
		EXPENSES			
		Aerospace Visit Expenses	£0.00	£336.00	
		Donations	£115.00	£0.00	
		Christmas Party	£270.00	£179.90	
		Magazine	£319.00	£425.96	
		Postage	£239.21	£283.86	
		Misc	£0.00	£35.00	
		Raffle Expenses	£0.00	£40.00	
		Room Hire	£240.00	£150.00	
		Secretary expenses	£4.00	£79.26	
		TOTAL EXPENSES	£1,187.21	£1,529.98	
		OVERALL TOTAL	-£51.62	-£13.39	PL
MATTERS ARISING:					
1. PL still to investigate a Club savings account - I'll do it one day - I hope!					
2. NatWest savings account is not straightforward					
Brunel funds not included in yr on yr figures					
AREA SECRETARIES' REPORT					
HV to do RRU which will be issued in August, last opportunity to promote Brunel Bookings.					HV
HV to do write up of Silverstone Event					
Di Meek's new address given to PL and HV by CL					
MEMBERSHIP REPORT					
Renewals					
Paul Chapman, Robert Greening, Mike Horsfield, Barry & Patsy Mason, Gary O'Brien,					
Lapsed					
Neil Britton, John Drew, Giles Sallis (all were new in March 2022)					
Monique Abell & Reinhold Sonndag (they said that the club was not in central Bristol)					
New Members					
Duncan & Fiona Crute, Nailsea, 1275 Midget via Graham Springthorpe					
Still to pay					
Eric Gray & Cockram					

<p>As at 20 June 2023 we have 95 memberships - Total £1256 (inc £20 p&p) 157 members (+1 named son) 62 couples/family memberships, 30 single memberships, plus 3 Hon Membership This months renewals and future renewals will be charged at new rate of £11/£17 as they become due. It was mentioned that new members should be announced with their names and asked to identify themselves to enable a more welcome visit.</p>																																																		
FUND RAISING																																																		
<p>Raffle raised £79 TH topped up to £80 Request decent prizes for Brunel raffle in next e mail report</p>		VD																																																
EVENT CO-ORDINATOR'S REPORT																																																		
<p>5 Cars went to MG's in the Park 27 people fro the Aerospace visit 30 MG's were on show at June club night.</p>																																																		
ANNUAL CLUB EVENT - BRUNEL 2023 - 8/9/10 SEPTEMBER																																																		
<p>Total of 29 bookings (last year at this date we had 22) £ 3,275.00</p>																																																		
	<table border="1"> <thead> <tr> <th></th> <th>INDOOR</th> <th>CAMPING</th> <th>RUN ONLY</th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>BOOKINGS</td> <td>17</td> <td>1</td> <td>11</td> </tr> <tr> <td>PEOPLE</td> <td>33</td> <td>2</td> <td>22</td> </tr> <tr> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td>BAMGOC MEMBERS</td> <td>14</td> <td>FULL WEEKEND BOOKINGS</td> <td>18</td> </tr> <tr> <td>NON-MEMBERS</td> <td>15</td> <td>RUN ONLY BOOKINGS</td> <td>11</td> </tr> <tr> <td>TOTAL BOOKINGS</td> <td>29</td> <td>TOTAL BOOKINGS</td> <td>29</td> </tr> <tr> <td>% BANGOC MEMBERS</td> <td>48%</td> <td>% FULL WEEKEND BOOKINGS</td> <td>62.07%</td> </tr> <tr> <td>TOTAL PEOPLE</td> <td>57</td> <td>% RUN ONLY BOOKINGS</td> <td>37.93%</td> </tr> <tr> <td>ROOMS LEFT (5)</td> <td>3 single</td> <td>2 bunk</td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td>1</td> <td colspan="3">WENDY HOUSE - not included in total</td> </tr> <tr> <td>1</td> <td colspan="3">Staff room by pool - not included in total</td> </tr> </tbody> </table>		INDOOR	CAMPING	RUN ONLY	BOOKINGS	17	1	11	PEOPLE	33	2	22					BAMGOC MEMBERS	14	FULL WEEKEND BOOKINGS	18	NON-MEMBERS	15	RUN ONLY BOOKINGS	11	TOTAL BOOKINGS	29	TOTAL BOOKINGS	29	% BANGOC MEMBERS	48%	% FULL WEEKEND BOOKINGS	62.07%	TOTAL PEOPLE	57	% RUN ONLY BOOKINGS	37.93%	ROOMS LEFT (5)	3 single	2 bunk		1	WENDY HOUSE - not included in total			1	Staff room by pool - not included in total			
	INDOOR	CAMPING	RUN ONLY																																															
BOOKINGS	17	1	11																																															
PEOPLE	33	2	22																																															
BAMGOC MEMBERS	14	FULL WEEKEND BOOKINGS	18																																															
NON-MEMBERS	15	RUN ONLY BOOKINGS	11																																															
TOTAL BOOKINGS	29	TOTAL BOOKINGS	29																																															
% BANGOC MEMBERS	48%	% FULL WEEKEND BOOKINGS	62.07%																																															
TOTAL PEOPLE	57	% RUN ONLY BOOKINGS	37.93%																																															
ROOMS LEFT (5)	3 single	2 bunk																																																
1	WENDY HOUSE - not included in total																																																	
1	Staff room by pool - not included in total																																																	
<p>We have jigsaws Sunday morning games - TH We need a cash float - TH has given PL some cash from raffles with PL, fish and chips is cash only. Small prizes will be bought for games winners PL to buy a map for the farthest travelled HV has the silver box and gazebo AH has the flags and flag pole Tim Pryce Jones will make a Brunel Winners gift BH in liaison with Theo BH and PH will test the run PL will discuss menu following Brittany Event</p>		BH/HV/ PL/AH																																																
AOB																																																		
<p>HV and PL discussed with the committee an idea for a more formal and matching regalia idea, they will pursue costs etc. with a company they met at Silverstone. The idea is that the regalia would be one colour and have a new and refreshed logo, items can be bought on line with the suppliers. More information to follow.</p>		HV/PL																																																
DATE OF NEXT MEETING																																																		
July 19th at Helene's, 23 Treefield Road, Clevedon																																																		

Oct	Nov	Dec	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	June	July	Aug	Sept
Val	Pauline	x	Helene	Richard	Bert	Violet	Andrew	Chris	Helene	Tina	?